Iﬂraa Malik

From: Christopher Janes 4

Sent: 13 January 2025 09:01

To: planning g 22 Malik

Cc: T)

Subject: Re: Request for further information EP/123/24/HH

Attachments: EP_123 24 HH202501031134360299.pdf; Statement of purpose of works EP_123_24

_HH.pdf; Previous garage roof plans.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Youl don't often get smail ‘fror—aeam whv i minpeian

Good morningIqraa,

As requested please find attached pre-existing plan, before emergency retrospective works in
September 2024. These plans were successfully submitted as part of my ‘Lawful development
certificate’ back in September 2024.

Please also find attached ‘statement of purpose of works’ which id like to be uploaded as part of my
application.

I can confirm that I’m happy with your revised description of works, so long as | can add the above
additional document to my application.

Please note that having believed these minor garage roof amendments were under permitted
development, | carried out my own consultation with my adjoining neighbours- evidence attached.

Many thanks,

Chris and Tamzyn Janes_

Sent from my iPhone
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